



Tracy E. Pratt, AIA

108 Woodbourne Rd., Greensboro, NC 27410
336-402-2078
tprattarch@triad.rr.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

Seeking mid to upper level management position with architectural design firm. Desire position that will allow for further development of design and project management skills while affording opportunity for advancement.

CAREER SUMMARY:

I have over 20 years of architectural design and project management experience. I am motivated, have a strong work ethic and I am detail oriented. My skills include the ability to take projects from conceptual design through construction as well as the ability to manage and coordinate consulting engineers, interface with clients, governing authorities and consultants.. In the past I have been involved with a wide variety of projects including residential, commercial, corporate, institutional and industrial. I am familiar with various related engineering disciplines and construction systems. I have

REGISTRATIONS INCLUDE:

Georgia, Certificate # 6330

Louisiana, Certificate # 6899

North Carolina, Certificate # 7765

Virginia, Certificate # 14526

South Carolina, Certificated # 7830

EMPLOYMENT:

D. MILLER & ASSOCIATES, PA: Greensboro, NC

April 2005- April 2009

Director of Architecture

- Managed all activities related to architectural design projects
- Managed architectural/technical staff
- Participated in marketing presentations to potential clients
- Interfaced with clients and consulting engineers
- Coordinated efforts of consulting engineers throughout design process

TRACY E. PRATT, ARCHITECT, PC: Greensboro, NC

January 2004- April, 2005

President

- Managed all activities related to architectural design projects
- Managed general business development and marketing efforts
- Delivered marketing presentations to potential clients
- Interfaced with clients and consulting engineers
- Coordinated efforts of consulting engineers throughout design process

PRICE NEWMAN PAYNE, PA: Greensboro, NC

March 1999-June 2003

Associate

- Developed architectural designs and construction documents for architectural projects
- Managed architectural staff

- Coordinated work of various engineering disciplines
- Prepared/reviewed project specifications
- Performed construction administration tasks and activities
- Participated in marketing presentations to potential clients
- Interfaced with clients and consulting engineers

MOSER MAYER PHOENIX ASSOCIATES: Greensboro, NC May 1996- March 1999

Project Architect

- Developed of architectural designs and construction documents for architectural projects
- Managed architectural staff
- Coordinated work of various engineering disciplines
- Reviewed project specifications
- Reviewed shop drawings, performed construction administration tasks and activities
- Interfaced with clients and consulting engineers

DIEDRICH ARCHITECTS & ASSOCIATES: Atlanta, GA September 1994- April 1996

Project Architect

- Developed of architectural designs and construction documents for architectural projects
- Managed architectural staff
- Coordinated work of various engineering disciplines
- Reviewed shop drawings, performed construction administration tasks and activities
- Interfaced with consulting engineers

PORTMAN FRUCHTMAN VINSON SUNDERLAND: Atlanta, GA Fall 1988- September 1994

Project Architect

- Developed of architectural designs and construction documents for architectural projects
- Managed architectural staff
- Coordinated work of various engineering disciplines
- Reviewed shop drawings, performed construction administration tasks and activities
- Interfaced with consulting engineers

EDUCATION:

Currently Pursuing LEED GA Accreditation
Master of Architecture, Georgia Institute of Technology, 1985
Bachelor of Science (Architecture), Georgia Institute of Technology, 1981

AFFILIATIONS:

American Institute of Architects
National Council of Architecture Registration Boards-Certificate # 48904

PUBLICATIONS:

Better Homes and Gardens- Florence Residence
Better Homes and Gardens- Pratt Residence